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Kunkel, Mark

From: Milier, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: JFC Changes to DOA Provisions

Attachments: 102 - TEACH Program.pdf; 110 - High-Voltage Impact Fees.pdf
Mark,

Below are the provisions we discussed regarding the JFC meeting on May 14. The corresponding papers are attached.
Please let me know if you have any questions as you work on drafting the edits.

Thank you,

Angela Miller

Fiscal Analyst | Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
{608) 266-3847 | Angela.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov
TEACH Program

Paper #102, Alternatives A2, A3, B1, B3, C3, D1, and E1
LRB-0704: Modify to reflect seven alternatives adopted.

High-Voltage Transmission Line Fee Transfer
Paper #110, Alternative 2

LRB-0500: yank language.
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May, 2019 Joint Committee on Finance Paper #110

Transfer Administration of High-Voltage Impact Fees
(Administration -- Transfers)

[LFB 2019-21 Budget Summary: Page 26, #2, and Page 365, #5]

CURRENT LAW

Under current law, owners of high-voltage transmission lines make a one-time payment
equal to 5% of the cost of the transmission line and annual payments equal to 0.3% of the cost of
the transmission line to the Department of Administration (DOA), which then distributes the
amounts in a proportional manner to local governments affected by the transmission line.

GOVERNOR

Transfer administration of one-time environmental impact fees and annual impact fees paid
by persons granted certificates of public convenience and necessity for construction and operation
of high-voltage transmission lines from DOA to the Public Service Commission (PSC). The bill
would transfer all assets and liabilities, employees, employee status (permanent or otherwise),
tangible personal property, contracts, rules and orders, and pending matters from DOA to PSC, as
determined by the Secretary of DOA. [While provisions are included for incumbent employees,
no position authority would be transferred.]

DISCUSSION POINTS

1. Under state statute, a high-voltage transmission line is defined as a "conductor of electric
energy exceeding one mile in length designed for operation at a nominal voltage of 100 kilovolts or
more, together with associated facilities." High-voltage transmission lines facilitate the delivery of
electric power from generating plants to substations at a high-voltage level. The power is then
distributed to consumers from the substations through lower-voltage distribution lines. The higher the

Administration -- Transfers (Paper #110) Page 1



voltage, the more electric power a transmission line can carry.

2. The Commission currently regulates the construction and operation of high-voltage
transmission lines in Wisconsin. Before approving the construction of a high-voltage transmission
line and issuing a certificate for construction, PSC is required to analyze the environmental impacts
and cost benefits of the proposed line. The Commission is also responsible for estimating the total
cost of each line and the geographical distribution of the line across municipalities.

3. The Department of Administration utilizes PSC's cost calculations to collect fees from
owners of high-voltage transmission lines and to distribute fee revenues to local units of government.
Fee revenues are deposited into two continuing PR appropriations within DOA (an appropriation for
environmental impact fees and an appropriation for annual impact fees). Neither appropriation
contains estimated expenditures or position authority. As continuing appropriations, expenditures are
limited only to the amount of revenues generated by fees.

4. Under current law, local governments receive a one-time payment of revenue from the
environmental impact fee, equal to 5% of the cost of the transmission line, as determined by the PSC.
The Department distributes half of the revenue from the fee to the affected counties in proportion to
the cost of the line segment attributable to each, and half to the affected cities, villages, and towns, in
proportion to the cost of the line segment attributable to each. The one-time fee payment may be used
only for park, conservancy, wetland restoration, or other similar environmental programs, unless the
PSC approves an alternative use.

5. In addition, local governments receive an annual payment of revenue from the annual
impact fee, equal to 0.3% of the cost of the transmission line, as determined by the PSC. The fee is
paid annually to DOA, which then distributes it to the affected cities, villages, and towns, in proportion
to the cost of the line segment attributable to each area. Counties do not receive an annual distribution.
Further, statues do not restrict how the annual fee payment may be used.

6. The table below shows revenues associated with the high-voltage transmission line fees
from 2015-16 to 2017-18. In 2017-18, 144 local units of government received payments totaling
$11,415,800 ($6,314,300 from environmental impact fees and $5,101,500 from annual impact fees).

High-Voltage Transmission Line Fee Revenue
2015-16 to 2017-18

Environmental Impact Annual Impact Number of
Fee Revenues Fee Revenues Recipients
2015-16 $2,609,800 $3,274,100 106
2016-17 21,948,200 5,003,000 145
2017-18 6,314,300 5,101,500 144
7. The Governor's proposal does not include the transfer of position authority because

DOA indicates that the workload associated with fee administration only requires an estimated 10 to
15 hours annually. Therefore, it is assumed that PSC could reallocate existing staff to process
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payments.

8. The administration indicates that the transfer is intended to "consolidate the payment
function with the other functions of the program currently administered by the PSC." In addition, PSC
is currently responsible for several aspects of fee administration. For example, the Commission
calculates fee amounts for each transmission line, estimates the geographical distribution of lines, and
approves non-statutory uses of fees by local governments. Thus, it is possible that transferring the
administration of fees to PSC could create program efficiencies by consolidating the program under
one state entity. Therefore, the Committee could decide to approve the Governor's proposal.
[Alternative 1] ‘

9. On the other hand, the Committee could decide to take no action. [Alternative 2] Under
this alternative, the payments would continue to be processed by DOA.

ALTERNATIVES

1. Approve the Governor's recommendation to transfer administration of fees paid for
construction and operation of high-voltage transmission lines from DOA to PSC.

CZ. m@(e no action.
S
7

Prepared by: Angela Miller
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reduce energy consumption; (b) increasing utilization of ethanol in motor vehicle fuel; (c)
providing grants to local governments, school districts, and manufacturers to support investment
in renewable energy and energy efficiency; (d) collaborating with local governments and schools
to implement renewable energy and energy efficiency programs; and (e) collecting and reporting
energy statistics.

[Bill Sections: 1805 thru 1810, 1815, 1816, 9136(2), and 9436(1)&(2)]

5. TRANSFER ADMINISTRATION OF HIGH-VOLTAGE IMPACT FEES

Governor: Transfer administration of one-time environmental impact fees and annual
impact fees paid by persons granted certificates of public convenience and necessity for
construction and operation of high-voltage transmission lines from DOA to PSC. [See
"Administration -- Transfers."]

Under current law, owners of high-voltage transmission lines make a one-time payment
equal to 5% of the cost of the transmission line, and annual payments equal to 0.3% of the cost of
the transmission line to DOA, which then distributes the amounts in a proportional manner to local
governments affected by the transmission line. - L .
s g/f/ l P)?A% f' M”@ / % ? ¢ ﬁrﬁ
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[Bill Sections: 81 thru 86, 263, 264, 1817, and 9101(1)] oYy - s 5%'@

6. OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF RAILROADS |pr $28,000
SUPPLIES AND SERVICES INCREASE

Governor: Provide $14,000 annually to the Office of the Commissioner of Railroads for
supplies and services costs. Increased funding is intended to cover costs previously absorbed by
the Commission, but now directly allocated to the Office. These costs include rent, information
technology, and other office expenses. The Office of the Commissioner of Railroads serves as a
quasi-judicial agency responsible primarily for overseeing 4,300 rail-highway crossings in
Wisconsin, and is administratively attached to PSC. @ . ?
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7. STATE CARBON-FREE ELECTRICITY GOAL

Governor: Establish a goal that all electricity produced within the state be 100% carbon-
free by January 1, 2050. No definition of carbon-free is provided in the bill.

[Bill Section: 1]

) 0as’e
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2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
: LRBbOlQl/;ngJ‘ﬁ f
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LFB.......Miller - High-voltage transmission line fee transfer Ub

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 137, line 4: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

s

p
with page 138, line 7.

/7
2. Page 4041, line 23: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
. ’
with page 40/5, line 10.
7

3. Page 941, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
>

e
with page 942, line 4.

4. Page 1097, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

P
with page 1099, line 8.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBb0191/P1

MDK:c¢js

:......Miller - High-voltage transmission line fee transfer
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

2. Page 404, line 23: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 405, line 10.

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



